Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Guide to the Howard Jones Papers

GEN MSS 803



by Sandra Markham

2011

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Associated Materials	4
Howard Jones (1853-1945)	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	6
Series I: Correspondence and Personal Papers, 1860-1946	6
Family correspondence	
General correspondence	6
Personal papers and research material	8
Series II: Writings, 1870-1939	9
Local history	9
Medicine/Medical History	10
Other writings	11
Series III: Circleville Light and Power Company, 1856-1917	12
Series IV: Family Papers, 1835-1951	13
Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio	13
N. E. Jones papers	13
Other papers	14
Series V: Printed Material from Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio, 1879-1888	15
Selected Search Terms	17

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 803

CREATOR: Jones, Howard, 1853-1945

TITLE: Howard Jones papers

DATES: 1835-1951

BULK DATES: 1879-1946

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 10.6 linear feet (36 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The Howard Jones papers consist of correspondence, personal papers,

writings, and other documents relating to Jones, his parents, sister Genevieve, and other family members. Present are his essays and speeches on subjects such as birds, medicine, the history of medicine, and the history of Circleville, Ohio, particularly concerning the region's American Indians, in the form of manuscripts, typescripts, and printed ephemera. Business papers include correspondence and documents relating to the Circleville Electric Light and Power Company, organized by Howard Jones in 1891. Also present is material concerning the production and distribution of the Jones family's publication Illustrations of the nests and eggs of birds of Ohio (1879-1886), which featured texts by Howard Jones and ornithological drawings by Genevieve E. Jones, Virginia S. Jones, and Eliza J. Shulze, and was underwritten by Nelson Edward Jones. Series V. contains printed material left after distribution of the publication, which was printed in Cincinnati by Krebs Lithographing Co. (plates) and Robert Clarke & Co. (texts). A small group of papers for Nelson Jones contains some of his writings, press clippings, and biographical sketches of family members including his wife Virginia and daughter Genevieve, as well as two letters discussing the medical treatment of President James A. Garfield shortly before his death. A folder of material for Howard Jones's maternal grandparents Anson and Amy Beckwith Smith contains letters to them in New London, Connecticut, from their two sons, John Robertson Smith and Hamilton Lanphere Smith. Also in the collection are two short runs of amateur periodicals published in Circleville, Ohio.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.jonesh

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.jonesh.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to beinecke.images@yale.edu.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Eleanor B. Jones, 1963.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

The Howard Jones Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Howard Jones Papers. General Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University.

Associated Materials

Printed works by Jones, including a two-volume set of *illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio*, also the gift of Eleanor B. Jones in 1963, were cataloged separately. One set of *illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio*, still in parts in original wrappers, as sold to subscriber number 26 Edgar A. Mearns, was given to the library by William Robertson Coe in 1948.

Howard Jones (1853-1945)

Howard Edward Jones was born in Cleveland, Ohio, on August 24, 1853, the son of Dr. Nelson E. Jones (1821-1901) and Virginia Smith Jones (1826-1906). Raised in Circleville, Ohio, he received two degrees from Hobart College in Geneva, New York (BA 1875, MA 1878), where he had helped to organize the college's natural history collections. In 1876 Jones received an MD degree from Ohio Medical College in Cincinnati, followed by studies at the College of Physicians and Surgeons (now Columbia University) in New York City. He married Mary MacMullin in 1882, and practiced medicine in Circleville from the late 1870s until his death there on December 12, 1945. Outside his chosen profession, Jones was a noted naturalist and local historian who spoke and published about regional history, particularly focusing on American Indians, and founded the Ohio History Day Association with his wife Mary in 1926. Jones wrote, a history of Circleville, and an historical novel, The Tragedy of La Belle Riviere, as well as a number of articles on birds, medicine, medical history, and other topics. As a child, Jones had learned from his mother that her brother, Hamilton L. Smith, was the first daguerreotypist in Ohio; in his research he found instead that Smith had been the first American to patent the process of making photographs on japanned metal surfaces, later known as tintypes, in 1856. Also civic-minded, Jones was the president of the Circleville Light and Power Company, which he organized in 1891 to bring electric lights to Circleville's streets and merchants.

In 1878 Howard Jones's sister Genevieve (1847-1879) and her friend Eliza Jane Shulze began a project to illustrate the nests and eggs of local birds in the fashion of John James Audubon's work *Birds of America*. Howard Jones agreed to collect the required specimens and to write the accompanying texts, and the two women, both amateur artists, drew images of the specimens directly on lithographic stones and hand-colored the resulting prints. Their limited-edition publication, titled *Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio*, was issued to subscribers in twenty-three parts between 1879 and 1886, with the printing done in Cincinnati by the Krebs Lithographing Co. (plates) and Robert Clarke & Co. (texts); production costs were underwritten by Nelson Jones. When Genevieve Jones died from typhoid fever one month after Part I was issued, her mother Virginia, also an untrained artist, stepped in to complete the illustrations, hiring three young women, including Josephine Klippart (1848-1936), to assist with coloring the plates. The publication was heralded by contemporary ornithologists for its fidelity to nature, with favorable comparisons made to Audubon's work.

Scope and Contents

The Howard Jones Papers contains correspondence, personal papers, writings, research material, and some business papers, the latter concerning the Circleville Light and Power Company, and the Jones family's publication *Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio*. Also present are some family papers, in particular correspondence and writings of Jones's father Nelson E. Jones, and letters to his material grandparents Anson and Amy Beckwith Smith from their sons. While the papers touch of many aspects of Howard Jones's life, they primarily document the family's production and distribution of their masterwork *Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio* from its beginning in 1878 through the mid-twentieth century.

Arrangement

Organized into three series: I. Correspondence and Personal Papers, 1860-1946. II. Writings, 1870-1939. III. Circleville Light and Power Company, 1856-1917. IV. Family Papers, 1835-1951. Series V. Printed Material from *Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio*, 1878-1888.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence and Personal Papers, 1860-1946

1.25 linear feet (3 boxes)

Family Correspondence holds largely two-way correspondence between Jones and his sister, wife, parents, son-in-law, and a few other relatives, some of which was exchanged while Jones was a student at Hobart College.

The General Correspondence holds letters on a variety of topics, including Jones's local history research and his search for information on his uncle Hamilton Lanphere Smith. The earliest letters in the series are personal letters from Jones's college friends, but the bulk of his correspondence concerns his twentieth-century distribution of and census of copies of *Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio*. Additional and earlier material related to that publication project, including contracts, invoices, and correspondence, is filed in Series IV, Family Papers.

Personal Papers and Research Material holds miscellaneous items including ephemera from Jones's college days, two photographs of him, and biographical material.

Series I is organized into three subseries: Family Correspondence; General Correspondence; and Personal Papers.

Family correspondence

b. 1	Jones, Genevieve Estelle	1873-1875
b.1	Jones, Mary (Marie) MacMullin 3 Folders	1882-1883, undated
b.1	Jones, Nelson E. 3 Folders	1872-1882
b.1	Jones, Virginia Smith 2 Folders	1872-1874
b. 1	Kitzmiller, R. Dale	1929
b. 1	Other family members	1862-1933
Ger	neral correspondence	
b. 2	Miscellaneous, A-Z 3 Folders	1870-1945
b. 2	Arthur H. Clark Company	1924-1931
b. 2	Baldwin, J. F.	1920-1926
b. 2	Bancroft, E. H.	1874-1875
b. 2	Birds of Ohio Publishing Company	1926-1928
b. 2	Circleville (Ohio) Public Library	1934
b. 2	Conger, Chilion Paul	1874-1882
b. 2	Cleveland Public Library	1927-1933

General correspondence (continued)

b. 2 Dauber & Pine Bookshops, Inc. 1929-19 b. 2 Doubleday, Doran and Company 1936 b. 2 Henderson (Ky.) Public Library 1938-19 b. 2 Hine, James S. 1926-19 b. 2 Hobart College 1942 b. 2 Hubbard, Frank C. 1873-18	239
b. 2 Henderson (Ky.) Public Library 1938-19 b. 2 Hine, James S. 1926-19 b. 2 Hobart College 1942	
b. 2 Hine, James S. 1926-19 b. 2 Hobart College 1942	
b. 2 Hobart College 1942	27
h 2 Hubbard Frank C 1972 19	
0. 2 Hubbard, Halik C. 10/3-10	75
b. 2 Klippart, Josephine 1934	
b. 2 Korner & Wood Company 1938	
b. 2 Library of Congress 1935-19	36
b. 2 Life Magazine 1937-19	38
b. 2 Lubetzki, Joseph L. 1930	
b. 3 McKinney, Walter 1926	
b. 3 McPherson, H. R. M. 1929-19	30
b. 3 Medical Record 1911-193	38
b. 3 N. J. Bartlett & Company 1919-19	29
b. 3 National Historical Society 1928-19	29
b. 3 Neff, Peter 1926	
b. 3 Newberry, Mary B. 1926	
b. 3 Ohio State Archeological and Historical Society 1924-19	32
b. 3 The Oölogist 1919-19	25
b. 3 Painter, Kenyon V. 1923-19	28
b. 3 Peattie, Donald Culross 1940-19)41
b. 3 Rankin, William B. 1874-18	75
b. 3 Sessler, Charles 1937	
and the same	43
b. 3 Sheldon, H. E. 1924-19	
b. 3 Sheldon, H. E. 1924-19 b. 3 Smith, Carrie Buttles 1926	
·	
b. 3 Smith, Carrie Buttles 1926	

General correspondence (continued)

b. 3	Walters, Frank	1929-1938
b. 3	Wann, H. C.	1882
b. 3	Unidentified	undated
Pers	sonal papers and research material	
b. 3	Biographical material about Jones and family	1935-1946, undated
b. 3	Circleville history	1878-1935
b. 3	Copyright documents for "Key to the Eggs and Nests of Our Common Birds"	1927, 1932
b. 3	Pickaway County Medical Society Contains material on the founding of Berger Hospital	1877-1929
b. 3	Portrait photographs Contains one carte-de-visite and one cabinet portrait of Jones	circa 1860, circa 1880
b. 3	World War I ephemera	1917-1918
b. 3	Miscellaneous clippings	1935, undated
b. 3	Miscellaneous documents Includes receipts, certificates, invitations	1874-1875, undated
b. 3	Miscellaneous documents	1926-1944, undated

Series II: Writings, 1870-1939

1.67 linear feet (4 boxes)

The series contains essays, articles, and speeches by Howard Jones, primarily in the form of autograph manuscripts and typescripts, but with some printed items (pamphlets, tearsheets, and clippings) as well. Titles in quotes were assigned by Jones. The third subseries holds miscellaneous essays and speeches on topics such as fox squirrels, Christianity, collie dogs, fish, and dreams, and some of his college research papers and notes. Eleven folders hold various essays on birds and his "A Key for the Identification of the Nests and Eggs of Our Common Birds," which was extracted from his work *illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio*.

Published writings by Jones, including titles with manuscripts found here, are in the printed collection and cataloged in Orbis

Series III is organized into three subseries: Local History, Medicine/Medical History, and Other Writings

Local	historv

b. 4	"Ancient Elm Marks Historic Spot"	1930
b. 4	"Circleville, Ohio, a City of Homes"	undated
b. 4	"Circleville, Ohio, 1810 to 1910" 5 Folders	circa 1910
	Includes autobiographical sketch with portrait of Jones, and a folder of photographs of buildings and scenes in Circleville	
b. 4	"Cornstalk"	undated
b. 4	The Cresap Memorial	undated
b. 4	Doctors of Pickaway County	undated
b. 4	"The Expedition of Lord Dunmore to the Plains of Pickaway"	1928
b. 4	"Facts about Circleville, Ohio"	circa 1915
b. 4	"Historical Lands"	undated
b. 4	"Logan Elm Address"	1922 Oct 2
b. 4	"Logan Elm Park and the Cresap Monument"	1919 Feb 6
b. 4	"Message of Chief Logan to Lord Dunmore"	undated
b. 5	"A Side Light on the Making of a Nation" 4 Folders	1924
b. 5	"Tah-jah-jute, or Logan the Mingo Chief"	1937
b. 5	"The Tragedy of La Belle Riviere" 4 Folders	1939
b. 5	"Who Built the Serpent Mound?"	undated
b. 5	"Why Circleville"	undated
b. 5	[On Cornstalk, Dunmore, and Chief Logan, in Circleville Herald]	1938 May 6

Medicine/Medical History

b. 6	"Aboriginal Medicine"	1933 Jan 4
b. 6	"Dysmenorrhea in young women and its surgical treatment"	undated
b. 6	"Emotions and Medicine	undated
b. 6	"Essential for Health"	undated
b. 6	"The Era of Bad Cooking"	undated
b. 6	"Eyestrain as a Cause of Nervous Diseases"	undated
b. 6	"Fever"	undated
b. 6	"Indian and White Man"	undated
b. 6	"Indian Psychiatry" 2 Folders	undated
b. 6	"Indian Treatment for Paralysis" 2 Folders	undated
b. 6	"Is Health Contagious?"	1894 Feb
b. 6	"A History of Some Common and Much Used Remedies"	undated
b. 6	Lectures on hygiene	undated
b. 6	"Man and His Diet"	undated
b. 6	Medical association address	undated
b. 6	Medical Journal and Record Six issues containing medical history articles by Jones	1928-1933
b. 6	"Original Method of Treating Fractures of the Radius"	undated
b. 6	"The Practice of Medicine Among our Aborigines"	undated
b. 6	"Primitive Methods in Abdominal Surgery"	undated
b. 6	"Religion and Medicine: Doctor and Priest"	undated
b. 6	"Sex Hygiene: An Educational Problem"	1914
b. 6	"Some Everyday Mistakes"	undated
b. 6	"Thoughts on Health"	undated
b. 6	"Treatment of the So-called Uraemic Poisoning"	undated
b. 6	"Typhoid Fever: Its Treatment and Mortality"	undated
b. 6	"Vaccination Ninety Years Ago"	1936 May 20
b. 6	"Varicose Ulcer"	undated

Medicine/Medical History (continued)

b. 6	"What is the Matter? If Anything, What is the Remedy?"	undated
	Other writings	
b. 7	Writings on birds 11 Folders	circa 1905-1930
b. 7	Writings on various topics 27 Folders	1885-1931
b. 7	College papers, exams, and medical school notes 2 Folders	1870s
b. 7	Miscellaneous unidentified manuscripts and fragments	undated

Series III: Circleville Light and Power Company, 1856-1917

0.83 linear feet (2 boxes)

The records contain correspondence, prospectuses (typed and printed), agreements, contracts, statements, newspaper clippings, legal papers, and other documents regarding the organization and administration of the utility, and includes some material related to other Ohio utilities. The earliest document in the series is an ordinance regarding the Urbana (Ohio) Gass [sic] Light and Coke Company, dating from 1856. Also here is a group of filled-in forms for a service survey of electric companies around the state of Ohio that Jones conducted in 1899.

b. 8	Survey of Ohio electric companies	1899
b. 8	Correspondence 31 Folders	1883-1917
b. 8	Agreements, contracts, prospectuses, and documents 11 Folders	1856-1914
b. 9	Agreements, contracts, narratives, and documents 34 Folders	1870-1915

Series IV: Family Papers, 1835-1951

0.63 linear feet (2 boxes)

The series contains material related to Howard Jones's parents, sister, grandfather, and uncles, and holds the earliest correspondence, contracts, subscription lists, and other documents regarding the family's production and publication of Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio; additional correspondence between Howard Jones and libraries can be found in Series I. A small group of papers for N. E. Jones contains some of his writings, press clippings, and biographical sketches of family members including his wife Virginia and daughter Genevieve. Also here is a letter to Jones from Dr. Jedediah H. Baxter discussing the medical care of President James A. Garfield before he died, with a second letter carrying an endorsement from Garfield's widow Lucretia.

The Anson Smith folder contains letters to him in New London, Connecticut, from his two sons, John Robertson Smith and Hamilton Lanphere Smith, the brothers of Virginia Smith Jones and both students at Yale College in the mid-1830s; it also holds typed copies of a poem by J. R. Smith.

Filed at the end are runs of two amateur publications, "The Buckeye" newspaper, and "The Pickaway Magazine"; the former was published by Samuel MacMullin, and the latter by Lloyd Jonnes [sic], both relatives of Howard Jones.

Series IV is organized into three subseries: Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio; N. E. Jones Papers; and Other Papers.

Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio

b. 10	Contracts with Eliza Shulze and Jones family	1879, 1886
b. 10	Correspondence and invoices 2 Folders	1878-1887
b. 10	<u>Financial records</u>	1879-1886
b. 10	Inventories and subscription lists	1880-1931
b. 10	Painting of a quail's egg, pencil and watercolor on paper	1882
b. 10	Prospectuses, histories, and certifications	1886-1932
b. 10	Eleanor Jones correspondence	1945-1948
b. 10	Eleanor Jones survey of library holdings	1946
b. 10	Newspaper clippings	1895-1947
N. E	. Jones papers	
b. 10	Baxter, Jedediah H. Includes letter from S. A. Boynton, endorsed by Lucretia R. Garfield	1881
b. 10	Biographical and autobiographical sketches of family members	undated
b. 10	Personal papers	1874-1900
b. 10	"The Squirrel Hunters of Ohio," correspondence and reviews	1897-1902
	Writings	
b. 10	"Going West 1845"	1897

N. E. Jones papers > Writings (continued)

b. 10	"The Doctor from Real Life"	1898
b. 10	"Judge Wyman"	undated
	Other papers	
b. 11	Mary MacMullin Jones diary (1919-1925), letter, and booklet of jingles	1919-1951
b. 11	Anson and Amy Beckwith Smith correspondence Contains letters from sons John and Hamilton; includes typescript and newspaper clipping of John Robertson Smith's poem "The City of the Ague" (1854)	1835–1837, 1924, undated
	Amateur publications	
b. 11	"The Buckeye," Circleville, Ohio	1881
b. 11	"The Pickaway Magazine," Circleville, Ohio	1902

Series V: Printed Material from Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio, 1879-1888

6.25 linear feet (25 boxes)

The series holds the prospectus sets, and extra lithographed plates and printed text pages remaining with the Jones family after they had completed the distributed their publication *Illustrations of the Nests and Eggs of Birds of Ohio*. It contains variant wrappers, partial compiled sets of plates and text pages, multiple copies of uncolored plates and text pages, and a group (Box 34) of hand-colored plates in various states, some with manuscript color notations.

b. 12	Announcements and testimonials	1879-1888
b. 12	Prospectus sets, with plates I-III 3 Folders	
b. 12	Prospectus sets in brown paper, incomplete plates	
b. 12	Prospectus sets, variant wrappers	
b. 12	Variant wrappers, brown	
b. 13	Partial sets of collated plates and text 5 Folders	
b. 14	Partial sets of collated plates and text 2 Folders	
b. 15	Collated text pages through p. 330 (missing p. 51-58)	
b. 15	Collated text pages through p. 330 (missing p. 47-58)	
b. 16	Collated text pages for plates X-LXVIII, Etymological Key, and Index, p. 59-330 <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 17	Collated text pages for plates X-LXVIII, Etymological Key, and Index, p. 59-330 <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 18	Collated text pages for plates X-LXVIII, Etymological Key, and Index, p. 59-330 <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 19	Collated text pages for plates X-LXVIII, Etymological Key, and Index, p. 59-330 <i>2 Folders</i>	
b. 20	Extra title and dedication pages	1886
b. 20	Extra preliminary text pages v-xxxxviii 4 Folders	
b. 21	Extra preliminary text pages v-xxxxviii 3 Folders	
b. 21	Extra preliminary text pages v-xxxvi	
b. 21	Extra preliminary text pages, random 2 Folders	
b. 22	Extra text pages for plates I-III (unnumbered) 2 Folders	

b. 22	Extra text pages for plates X-XIX, p. 59-86 5 Folders	
b. 23	Extra text pages for plates XX-XXIX, p. 87-110 6 Folders	
b. 24	Extra text pages for plates XXX-XXXIX, p. 111-138 7 Folders	
b. 25	Extra text pages for plates XL-XLVII, p. 139-162 6 Folders	
b. 26	Extra text pages for plates XLVII-XLIX, p. 163-178 3 Folders	
b. 27	Extra text pages for plates L-LVIII, p. 179-210 7 Folders	
b. 28	Extra text pages for plates LIX-LX, p. 211-234 6 Folders	
b. 29	Extra text pages for plates LX-LXIII, p. 235-258 6 Folders	
b. 30	Extra text pages for plates LXIII-LXVV, p. 259-282 6 Folders	
b. 31	Extra text pages for plates LXV-LXVIII, p. 283-306 6 Folders	
b. 32	Extra text pages for plate LXVIII, p. 307-314 2 Folders	
b. 32	Extra text pages for Etymological Key, p. 313-318	
b. 32	Extra text pages for Etymological Key and Names of Subscribers, p. 319-322	
b. 32	Extra text pages for Index, p. 323-30 2 Folders	
b. 33	Text pages, p. 127-286	
b. 33	Miscellaneous text pages and notes	
b. 33	Empty wrappers	1879
b. 34	Colored plates I-LXVIII, random, in various states 3 Folders	
b. 35	Extra uncolored plates VIII-XLV 7 Folders	
b. 36	Extra uncolored plates XLIV-LXVIII 7 Folders	
b. 36	Uncolored plates, damaged	

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Smith, H. L. (Hamilton Lanphere), 1819-1903 Thompson, Lewis M.

Subjects

Birds -- Ohio
Electric utilities -- Ohio
Indians of North America -- Government
relations
Indians of North America -- Ohio
Medicine -- Ohio -- History
Ornithology -- Ohio
Physicians -- Ohio

Geographic Names

Circleville (Ohio) -- Description and travel

Genres / Formats

Amateur periodicals -- Ohio Juvenilia

Occupations

Physicians -- Ohio -- 20th Century

Preferred Titles

Buckeye Pickaway magazine

Names

Baxter, J. H. (Jedediah H.), 1837-1890 Dunmore, John Murray, Earl of, 1732-1809 Garfield, James A. (James Abram), 1831-1881 --Assassination Jones, Eleanor B. (Eleanor Beckwith), 1896-1987 Jones, Genevieve (Genevieve Estelle), 1847-1879 Jones, Howard, 1853-1945 Jones, Howard, 1853-1945 (Illustrations of the nests and eggs of birds of Ohio) Jones, N. E. (Nelson Edward), 1821-1901 Jones, Virginia S. (Virginia Smith), 1826-1906 Logan, James, -1780 Peattie, Donald Culross, 1898-1964 Sheldon, H. E.

Families

Jones family

Corporate Bodies

Arthur H. Clark Company Circleville Light and Power Company Hobart College -- Students Krebs Lithographing Company Robert Clarke & Co

Contributors

Jones, Howard, 1853-1945 Jones, Eleanor B. (Eleanor Beckwith), 1896-1987